ADDENDUM No. 2 — (February 6, 2017)

ADDENDUM TO: Plastic Can Liners, Various Sizes, RJS
BID NUMBER: 16-05
BID DUE DATE: Thursday, March 2, 2017 not later than 10:00am

TO BIDDER: This addendum is an integral part of the Bid file under consideration by you as a bidder in
connection with the subject matter identified above. For the purpose of clarification the following
additions, changes, modifications and replacements noted below have been made to the Bid and have
been made to the Bid file which bears the above title.

Bids submitted shall conform to these additions and modifications noted herein and including all issued
addendums.

QUESTIONS/RESPONSES/CONCERNS:

Question: Can you supply us with the award pricing and winning vendor(s) from the previous bid
for each item, OR the current pricing and vendors.

Response: We have never bid this out before. Pricing on file from quotes are as follows:
40x48 BL - $17.45;40x48 CL - $20.81; 22x60 BL - $20.20; 22x60 CL - $23.57; 33x40
BL - $10.96; 33x40 CL - $13.07; 15x9x24 BL - $13.20; 15X9X24 CL - $13.66

Question: What is the case count (liners per case) and case weight (Ibs. per case) currently being
purchased for each item?

Response: 40x48 BL — 100/cs;40x48 CL — 100/cs; 22x60 BL — 100/cs; 22x60 CL — 100/cs; 33x40
BL - 100/cs; 33x40 CL — 100/cs; 15x9x24 BL —250/cs; 15X9X24 CL — 250/cs
Weights are unknown.

Question: Based on past ordering history, can you please provide us with the following information:
How many delivery locations are there?

Response: 1

Question: About how often are orders placed (monthly, quarterly or other?)

Response: Varies by the amount of events held at the stadium. No set schedule to place orders.
Question: What is an approximate case order?

Response: The average annual amount was provided on the bid proposal. Please divide that number

by 12,9, 6 and/or 3. As stated above, we order according to the number of events held at
this facility. We may place an order for all sizes or for 2 sizes. We may place an order
monthly or every 3-4 months.



Addendum #2 - Bid #16-05 Can Liners

Question:

Response:

Concerns:

Response:

Can we call FedEx at our expense and pick up a sample of each liner. If we can will you
provide us with a contact name and number, exact address and location where FedEx
should go, and the time frame that they can come.

Tampa Sports Authority, Attn: Deltecia Jones, 4201 N. Dale Mabry Hwy., Tampa, FL.
33607. 813.350.6511.

I have a couple of concerns over the can liner specifications on your bid. The sizes and
gauges are not consistent with what most manufacturers make today. I have attached a
copy of your bid page with the sizes and gauges and I have added my notes on what these
cases would weigh if they are truly sized and gauged this way.

Today, most manufacturers make the 38 x 60 liners as 38 x 58 (you list this one as 22 x
60, this is probably 22 x 16 x 60, the 40 x 48 as 40 x 46, the 33 x 40 as 33 x 39 and 24 x
24 as 24 x 23. In order for all of us to quote "apples to apples" can I ask that you have
someone confirm the size and gauge on the labels that are on these products?

The State of Florida requires that all cases of can liners be labeled with the correct size,
gauge and net film weight. I also included in my notes what the net film weight should
be for 100 bags if made the way it is stated on the bid.

I worked for a can liner manufacturer for several years and I know can liners. I want to
make sure all that of us are quoting on the correct item. If you are interested, I can have
a local can liner manufacturer contact you to discuss this further.

I also attached a page out of catalog from a manufacturer that shows todays "stand sizes
and gauges" for black liners. This would also apply to clear. In all my years in this
industry, I have seldom seen anyone who needed a 2.0 mil bag in the 24 x 24 size. This
is the bag that fits a container usually beside a desk; it doesn't need to be that thick.

If I can help in any way, please let me know.

Thank you for this information. Staff and I and took the information from the sides of
the boxes and recommendations from the user departments. You mentioned the State of
Florida labeling requirements below. Thank you. We have ordered can liners from 2
companies up North for the last year or more. Both of the companies were registered
with the State of Florida and had received contract awards for can liners so I assume there
was no issue with liners. We just continued to quote this out once the State Contract
ended over a year ago. You mentioned the light weight can liners that could be used in
the "desk" trash cans. The 15x9x24 can liners are also used in the suites and other areas
throughout the stadium. When the cleaning crew used to clean they would complain that
the liners would break and/or rip open causing more of a mess; this is why we're looking
for heavier liners in both clear and black. We changed the weight to a heavier liner over
a year ago. Staff has mentioned that the heavier weights are working much better for
them.



Addendum #2 — Bid #16-05 Can Liners

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

[s it acceptable for bidders to list their respective minimums? We are a manufacturer
direct, and these items all look relevant, but as the manufacturer we would also need to
supply as per minimums of about a skid per item.

You can list minimum orders but we hardly will order or be able to adhere to minimum
order requirements because we order according to the number of events per month held at
our facility. We do not have to storage space to store maximum cases of materials.

On the 15x9x24, the minimum case count is 250/case. Is that acceptable?

Yes, just indicate the case count on your proposal. It’s not mandatory that the case count
be at 100/case.

On the 22x16x60, Clear/Natural, 3.0 Wall thickness, a 3 mil bag cannot be manufactured
star seal, only gusset or flat.

Please indicate that on your proposal. As indicated on Addendum #1, the bag will be
tested against the trash can for a “proper fit”.

Note:  To qualify your proposal, of which this addendum becomes a part, this form must be completed
and returned to this office with the proposal.

Date:

Company:
Address:

Telephone:

Authorized Signature of Company Rep.

Printed Name of Company Rep.

Contact’s Email:
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